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From: Notarnicola, Pat [PNotarnicola@ouc.coml 

Sent: Friday, June 04,201010:36 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming 

Cc: Browder, Chris; Halley, Randy; Gross, Tom; Kushner, Bradley; Roy Young; Sunda Parrett 

Subject: OUC's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs First Data Request 

Attachments: CertificateofServiceJune4,2010.pdf 

Attachments: 100161-EG Notice Of Service 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for the electronic filing: 

W. Christopher Browder 
Office of General Counsel 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 W. Anderson Street 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
(407)423-9114 
cbrowder@ouc.com 

b. Docket No. 100161-EG 

In Re: Petition for Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan (Orlando Utilities Commission) 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission 

d. there is a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Orlando Utilities Commission's Notice of Service of Responses to 
Staffs First Data Request 

sf W. Christopher Browder 

Pat Notamicola 
Legal Assistant to 
W. Christopher Browder 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
Reliable Plaza 
100 West Anderson Street 
P. O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Phone: 407-423-9114 
Fax: 407-236-9639 
Email: pnotamicola@ouc.com 
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Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities 
Commission officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under 
Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records 
request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 

6/4/2010 




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition for Approval of ) Docket No. 100161-EG 
Demand-Side Management Plan) Filed: June 4, 2010 
(Orlando Utilities Commission ) 

ORLANDO UTILITIES COIVIMISSION'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES 
TO STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Orlando Utilities Commission has this 4th day ofJune, 2010 furnished by 

electronic and U.S. Mail to Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Florida Public 

Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, its 

Answers to Staff's First Data Request propounded and served on Orlando Utilities 

Commission on May 7,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

W. CHRISTOPHER BROWDER 
Office ofGeneral Counsel 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 W. Anderson Street 
Orlando, FL 32802 
(407) 236-9698 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been provided 
by U.S. Mail or E-mail. this 4th day ofJune, 2010 to the following persons: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. George Ca'Tos, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Ste. 105 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
 Oakland Park, FL 33334 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 george@cavros-Iaw.com 
keflemin@nsc.state.fl.us 

RoyC. Young, Esq. Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
Tasha O. Buford, Esq. P.O. Box 1842 

Young vanAssenderp, P.A. 
 Knoxville, TN 37901 

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

aoung@yylaw.net 


BY:~ 
W. CHRISTOPHER BROWDER 
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